
From: Diagnostic Nuclear
To: Kelli Trotter; R1DRSSMail Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC Amendment: Hospital Comunitario El Buen Samaritano
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 2:58:25 PM

Miss Kelli Trotter

Health Physicist

Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch,

Division of Radiological Safety and Security,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

MC#: 646571

Docket #: 030-34490

License #: 52-25400-01

As per today's telephone conversation, you can VOID licensing action from October 30, 2024. Will NOT change the
laboratory hot room to any other room, meaning that everything from the original floor plan will remain unchanged. 

Thank,

Ricardo E Santiago, MD

El jue, 17 jul 2025 a la(s) 2:23 p.m., Kelli Trotter (Kelli.Trotter@nrc.gov) escribió:

Good afternoon, Dr. Santiago –

 

I am reaching out once again to establish that I have the correct email address on file. If
there is a better way to communicate, I would also like to discuss this.

 

Kelli Trotter

Health Physicist

R1/DRSS/MLAB

Office: (610) 337-5370

mailto:dinume97@gmail.com
mailto:Kelli.Trotter@nrc.gov
mailto:R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:Kelli.Trotter@nrc.gov


 

 

From: Kelli Trotter 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 6:44 AM
To: dinume97@gmail.com
Subject: NRC Amendment: Hospital Comunitario El Buen Samaritano

 

MC#: 646571

Docket #: 030-34490

License #: 52-25400-01

 

Good morning, Dr. Santiago –

 

The previous license reviewer, Jonathan Pfingston, has passed this licensing action to me.
This licensing action has been suspended since October 30, 2024. Please note that any
licensing action that is suspended for one year may close or deny the amendment request.
For any information regarding your license renewal, please contact me via email
R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov and CC me at Kelli.Trotter@nrc.gov.

 

Please reply with acknowledgement of this email.

 

Thank you.

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

 


